



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: New Landfill in Iqaluit

Marko, Erik <Erik.Marko@colliersprojectleaders.com>

Wed, May 23, 2018 at 7:18 AM

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Maher, Eslam" <Eslam.Maher@colliersprojectleaders.com>

Hi Karen,

Thank you for the information. I can confirm that this additional landfill was proposed as part of the amendment application by the City that was then suspended.

Regards,

Erik Marko P.Eng., PMP

Project Manager

COLLIERS PROJECT LEADERS

Mobile 343-998-5502

Suite 700, 150 Isabella Street | Ottawa, ON K1S 1V7 | Canada

erik.marko@colliersprojectleaders.comVideo [Who We Are](#) | Video [Why Hire a PM?](#) | colliersprojectleaders.com

-

If you would like to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from Colliers Project Leaders, please [unsubscribe](#).

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:28 PM**To:** Marko, Erik <Erik.Marko@colliersprojectleaders.com>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** Re: New Landfill in Iqaluit

Hi Erik,

I am currently out of office for a small vacation. I may arrange for a quick call in coming up days, I will let you know when this could be possible.

Basically, all the information stated should be included and incorporated within a number of management plans: Landfill Management Plan (with engineering designs for permitting or for construction), Operation and Maintenance Manual (prepared in accordance with Guidelines for the Preparation of an Operation and Maintenance Manual for Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Facilities in the Northwest Territories, GNWT, 1996), Monitoring Plan or Program, Abandonment and Restoration Plan.

I will advise you to check the City of Iqaluit water licence last renewal application folder in NWB ftp site where you may find different similar submissions in 2014/2015:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-IQA1626/1%20APPLICATION/2012%20Renewal/>

Also, I am wondering whether this is for the City of Iqaluit water licence or a landfill for City of Iqaluit is proposed outside the scope of existing licence? If this is for City of Iqaluit, their water licence 3AM-IQA1626 scope already includes waste disposal activities so I think this additional landfill proposed is to be a part of amendment application that City of Iqaluit submitted in December 2016, and which was suspended as per City of Iqaluit request that was looking to update the scope of application. Could you confirm this.

Regards,



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ

Director Technical Services - Directeur des services technique / ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ

ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ - Hivviliqti Pituaqnaqutititit

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN

KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ
ᑎᓄᓐᓂ ᑎᓄᓐᓂ X0B 1J0

Titigaqavvia 119
Uqhuqtuuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑎᓄᓐᓂ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑎᓄᓐᓂ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᑎᓄᓐᓂ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Tue, May 22, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Marko, Erik <Erik.Marko@colliersprojectleaders.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Karen,

I was given your contact information from Kelli Gillard at the NIRB. I am working with the City of Iqaluit to help them develop a new landfill north of the City approximately 6km. The landfill is planned to be situated south of the proposed Northwest Gravel Deposit and adjacent to the access road to reach the gravel pit. The gravel and road project already received NRIB screening approval in 2014/2015 and a Type B water License. The construction of these projects was suspended but will be resumed in the near future.

As part of the NIRB process for the new landfill, I understand that the NWB will most likely have many requirements and I was hoping to ask you a few questions and perhaps have a brief discussion about them.

- Can you highlight what key areas the reports should focus on. They would cover working around water, preventing sediment entering the water, managing drainage etc. Typically how much detail is required?
- Would geotechnical data be required as part of the permit application, ground water data, soil composition etc?

If you are free sometime this week for a brief call, it would be great to discuss this with you what the primary areas of concern the NWB would be focused on.

Thank you.

Erik Marko P.Eng., PMP

Project Manager

COLLIERS PROJECT LEADERS

Mobile 343-998-5502

Suite 700, 150 Isabella Street | Ottawa, ON K1S 1V7 | Canada

erik.marko@colliersprojectleaders.com

Video [Who We Are](#) | Video [Why Hire a PM?](#) | colliersprojectleaders.com

If you would like to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from Colliers Project Leaders, please [unsubscribe](#).

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.